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MEMORANDUM 
Contact Information: 

TO: Exceptional Student Education Directors Name: Lee Clark 
Telephone: (850) 245-0478 

FROM: Bambi J. Lockman Email: lee.clark@fldoe.org 
K12: 2005-175 

DATE: December 22, 2005 

SUBJECT: Teaching Students with Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders 

We are pleased to announce that the resource manual Teaching Students with Fetal Alcohol 
Spectrum Disorders is now available. This guide supports the mission of the Florida Department 
of Education to “increase the proficiency of all students within one seamless, efficient system” 
by improving the quality of instructional leadership and student rates of learning. 

The manual can be accessed at http://www.firn.edu/doe/commhome/pub-home.htm. Additional 
copies of this publication may be obtained from the Clearinghouse Information Center, by 
telephone at (850) 245-0477. 

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact Dr. Lee Clark, Program 
Specialist, Florida Department of Education, at the information listed above. 

BJL/lct 

Attachment 

cc: Student Services Directors 

BAMBI J. LOCKMAN 
Chief 


Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services  


325 W. GAINES STREET • SUITE 614 • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0400 • (850) 245-0475 • www.fldoe.org 

http://www.firn.edu/doe/commhome/pub-home.htm
mailto:lee.clark@fldoe.org
http://www.fldoe.org

